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Summer is now here and this time last year we were thinking
about excavation in Church Meadow. Work on site on this very
successful project finished | ast
excavation work continues. Following the new plans for use of
the meadow by Ewell Castle School, we were expecting to have to
monitor the groundworks for laying it out as a sports field.
However, negotiations are still underway so it is uncertain when
this will happen.

Meanwhile even larger scale excavation is currently underway, by

a professional unit, on the NESCOT site due for development next
to the Bypass between the Cheam and Reigate Roads. We have a
brief note on its progress in this issue.

We recently advised the new owners of the British Legion Club in
West Hill, Epsom on their development plans for the historic
building and provided a Heritage Statement. It seems a shame
that the Epsom branch of the Legion has had to close, apparently
due to lack of support, and leave this building which it had run

since the early 1920s.

Also, we need offers of speakers for the August Members Evening.
Anyone who can give a short talk 15 -20 mins, please let Nikki
know.

Lecture Diary

July 1st The History of Worcester Park, Old Malden &
Cheam by David Rymill

August 6th Members evening

September 3rd 100 years of world class aircraft designed and built
in Kingston by David Hassard

Meetings are held on the first Wednesday of each month at St.
Maryds Church Hall, London Road,

Doors open 7.45 for 8pm start. Members free, visitors £4, includes
refreshments
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MR ROOTHG6S HOUSE I N EPSOM

The property acquired by Richard Rooth was stated in the 1664 hearth tax returns as
having 8 chimneys but unoccupied. On 29 t September 1664 the heirs of James Ireland sold
the oO0capital messuaged and about 100 acres
1715 the descendants of Samuel Starling sold the house and some of the land to Richard
Rooth Esq who built a new house.

Il n Colen Campbell ds Vitruvius Britannicus |
Richard Rooth Esq, his house at Epsom in Surrey were included. Although a well
proportioned house it was not | arge and was
and well finishedo6. Whilst similar eaves co

Assembly Rooms and 18 Church Street) it had become fashionable following the London
Building Acts of the early 18 century, for parapets to enclose the roof by this date. The
house was entered from a raised terrace reached by 7 steps up from the front drive. On each
side of the main building were linked pavilions, one with a stable for 7 horses and the other
having domestic offices. This arrangement was often adopted in fashionable houses of the
18 century. At Woodcote Hall (by the BP garage at the junction of Dorking Road and South
Street) the stables and domestic offices were linked to the main house by curved walls
forming a courtyard similar to Woodcote Park. Both these examples date from the middle of
the century.

On the main floor of the central block were two reception rooms (the Dining Room at the
rear with steps into the garden), one bedroom and a Hall with two stairways that occupied
over one quarter of the floor plan. The floor above had 3 bedrooms. Each of the main rooms
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